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Re: Docket 130151-EI 2013 Depreciation and Dismantlement Studies by Gulf Power Company. 

Dear Mr. McGee: 

Florida Public Service Commission staff is in the process of reviewing the depreciation and 
dismantlement study filed by Gulf Power Company in the above referenced docket. As a result some 
questions and concerns have arisen which are enclosed with this letter. 

Please provide your responses by July 12, 2013. Please email the resulting Excel files to staff 
as soon as possible . If there are any questions, please contact Jenny Wu at (850) 413-7005 or Paul 
Stallcup at (850) 413-6441. 

Attachment 

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk 
General Counsel (Klancke) 
Office of Public Counsel 

Sincerel 

Jenny Wu 

Economic Analyst 

Division ofEconornics 

Division ofEconomics (Dean, Shafer, Stallcup) 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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General 

1. Please refer to Tab 10 Plant Investment Activity 2009 to 2013 for the following questions: 

a. For year 2012, please explain why Gulf did not use the actual numbers but using the 
budget numbers instead. 

b. Please provide five copies of the Plant In Service schedules for 2012 with the actual 2012 
numbers for all the accounts, which should be reconciled with what Gulf presented in its 
Depreciation Status Report field in May 1, 2013. 

c. Please provide five copies of the Electric Plant In Service schedules for 2013 Budget, with 
the 2013 First of Year Balance equal to the actual 2012 End of Year Balance, for all the 
accounts. 

d. Please also provide the schedules discussed in 1 b and 1 c in an Excel formatted file with 
all the formulas and links intact and unlocked. 

2. Please refer to Tab 11 Depreciation Reserve Activity 2009 to 2013 for the following 
questions: 

a. For year 2012, please explain why Gulf did not use the actual numbers but using the 
budget numbers instead. 

b. Please provide five copies of the Accumulated Provisions For Depreciation And 
Amortization schedules for 2012 with the actual 2012 numbers for all the accounts, which 
should be reconciled with what Gulf presented in its Depreciation Status Report field in 
May 1, 2013. 

c. Please provide five copies of the Accumulated Provisions For Depreciation And 
Amortization schedules for 2013 Budget, with the 2013 First of Year Balance equal to the 
actual 2012 End of Year Balance, for all the accounts. 

d. Please also provide the schedules discussed in 2b and 2c in an Excel formatted file with all 
the formulas and links intact and unlocked. 

3. Please refer to Tab 7 Parameter Schedules: 

a. Please provide the actual January 1, 2013, Plant Balance for all the accounts in the format 
consistent with the fourth column in Tab 7. 

b. Please update all the schedules contained in Tab 7 based on your responses to all the 
questions above. 

c. Please also provide the schedules discussed in 3a and 3b in an Excel formatted file with all the 
formulas and links intact and unlocked. 




